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Wednesday, February 1, 2023 at 12:45:51 Eastern Standard Time
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Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: FOIA Request (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 at 9:49:09 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: USARMY West Point ID-Training Mailbox FOIA-PA
To: Daniel Libit

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Sir,

Please refer all correspondence to the AWPAA.

V/R,
James J. Bradbury
ASD MANAGEMENT ASSISTANT
Building 646, Room 1
West Point, NY
E-Mail:  James.J.Bradbury.civ@army.mil<mailto:James.J.Bradbury.civ@army.mil>
DESK: 845-938-7313
DSN: 688-7313

"Aequitas ac^onum regula"

From: Daniel Libit <dlibit@spor^co.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:32 AM
To: USARMY West Point ID-Training Mailbox FOIA-PA <usarmy.westpoint.id-training.mbx.foia-pa@army.mil>
Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: FOIA Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

All ac^ve links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the iden^ty of the sender, and confirm the
authen^city of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pas^ng the address to a Web browser.
________________________________

Aside from the press release, is there any other kind of documenta^on held in the possession of West Point or the US
Army that formally memorializes the coopera^ve and/or contractual arrangement with the AWPAA? I am seeking any
responsive documents along these lines as part of my FOIA.

On Feb 24, 2022, at 7:41 AM, USARMY West Point ID-Training Mailbox FOIA-PA <usarmy.westpoint.id-
training.mbx.foia-pa@army.mil<mailto:usarmy.westpoint.id-training.mbx.foia-pa@army.mil>> wrote:

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Sir,

That informa^on is readily available on the internet.Cau^on-
hmps://www.army.mil/ar^cle/182377/athle^c_associa^on_improves_func^on_under_new_agreement#:~:text=The
%20Department%20of%20the%20Army%20and%20the%20Army,intercollegiate%20athle^cs%20program%20at%20t
he%20U.S.%20Military%20Academy < Cau^on-hmps://nam02.safelinks.protec^on.outlook.com/?
url=hmps%3A%2F%2FCau^on-
www.army.mil%2Far^cle%2F182377%2Fathle^c_associa^on_improves_func^on_under_new_agreement%23%3A~%
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3Atext%3DThe%2520Department%2520of%2520the%2520Army%2520and%2520the%2520Army%2Cintercollegiate
%2520athle^cs%2520program%2520at%2520the%2520U.S.%2520Military%2520Academy&data=04%7C01%7Cdlibit
%40spor^co.com%7Cef595ce3643145d9ff6908d9f79b5730%7Ce950f25546e44144a778a6ff4f557492%7C0%7C0%7C
637813068828974849%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwi
LCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Ncc2qdh54qvZSy%2FSlfeqq%2FT%2F5uYmxZKoFnsih6KBVrg%3D&reserved=0 > .

V/R,
James J. Bradbury
ASD MANAGEMENT ASSISTANT
Building 646, Room 1
West Point, NY
E-Mail: James.J.Bradbury.civ@army.mil<mailto:James.J.Bradbury.civ@army.mil> < Cau^on-
mailto:James.J.Bradbury.civ@army.mil >
DESK: 845-938-7313
DSN: 688-7313

"Aequitas ac^onum regula"

From: Daniel Libit <dlibit@spor^co.com<mailto:dlibit@spor^co.com>>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 8:38 AM
To: USARMY West Point ID-Training Mailbox FOIA-PA <usarmy.westpoint.id-training.mbx.foia-
pa@army.mil<mailto:usarmy.westpoint.id-training.mbx.foia-pa@army.mil>>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: FOIA Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Hello,

If the “United States Military Academy and the AWPAA share a coopera^ve agreement that allows military members
to serve as advisors on the Board of Directors for the AWPAA,” shouldn’t the USMA have a copy of that agreement
subject to disclosure under FOIA? That is among the items I am seeking.

Please advise.

Thanks,

Daniel

On Feb 24, 2022, at 7:28 AM, USARMY West Point ID-Training Mailbox FOIA-PA <usarmy.westpoint.id-
training.mbx.foia-pa@army.mil < Cau^on-mailto:usarmy.westpoint.id-training.mbx.foia-pa@army.mil
<mailto:usarmy.westpoint.id-training.mbx.foia-pa@army.mil %3c Cau^on-mailto:usarmy.westpoint.id-
training.mbx.foia-pa@army.mil > > > wrote:
The United States Military Academy and the AWPAA share a coopera^ve agreement that allows military members to
serve as advisors on the Board of Directors for the AWPAA.
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CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UN
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